
No.: A3/GFL/LAND/CR-OI I l4-ts I2ol9-2o Office of the
Deputy Conservator of Forests,

Sirsi Division, Sirsi.
Date: 28-O|-2O2O.

8/E :08384-226445
X : dcfsirsi@gmail"com

to,

The Chief Conservator of Forests,

Kanara Circle,

SIRSI.

Sir,

Sub:

\
Renewal of FC lease period for diversion of 0.036 hectare (40 m

X 9 m) of forest land in Forest Sy No 49 of Chipagi village,

Kasaba Hobii, Sirsi Taluk, Uttara Kannada District for existing

approach Road in favor of Panchayath Development Officer,

Islur village, Sirsi Taluk. Proposal No. FP/ If.AI ROAD/

3L36212OL8

1. Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, (Forest

Conservation) & Nodal Officer (FCA), Bangalore letter No:

(83)A5 (2) / GFL/ CR-2 2 I t9e2 -e3 Dated : 0 6 -OB -2o te
2. Gram Panchayat Islur, Tq: Sirsi, (U,K) letter No: GPI/ I

20 l9-2O Dated: lO-Ol-2O2O

-o-

With reference to the above, I am submitting herewith the compliance

report for the foilowing condition and the direction given into the letter cited in
reference (1) for taking further needful action.

Ref:

1. r Condition-wise status of compliance of the 
r

a" approval dated 22-O4-IggS of,
i Government of India and G,O No AHFF 26 :

I FLL 92 dated 07-O7-1993 of Government of :

r Karnataka [from Deputy Conservator of 
,

i-l
, forests, Sirsi Division]. 

l

2. : Speci{ic report whether the stipulated r

i compensatory afforestation has been r

:i
i raised. If yes, the details of such work r

, (location and year of raising) [from Deputy 
r

Compiications
The compliance-received from

the user agency has been

enclosed.

Yes,

Details enclosed.
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3. ; Report *t .itrei att conaiiioil;f t[e-iea#-r
i agreement also have been complied \Mith by i

i

, the User agency. Id no, the details thereof :

j 
*d the action taken by the Forest i

: Department for such non-compliance [from ,

I Deputy Conservator of forests, Sirsi
i

4. r The reasons for delay in submission oi FC i

, renewal proposal [ftrom User Agency] 
i

Complications
-Y;;; il;.pt iiG-i;;;;d ;f tii;
lease, the UA has been initiated

renewal after lapse of 16 years.

Compliance report enclosed.

As pei ih; u#;s;"Ct-- -
clarification for the delay due to

misplacement of lease document

file. However, now the renewal

application has been moved.

(letter from the UA elclosed)'-

Yours faithfully,

Deputy
Si

t
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